L CONSERVATION DIVISIOI

P. O. BOX 2088
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

Januaty 5, 1979

Mobil 0il Corporation
Three Greenway Plaza East
Suite 800

Houston, Texas 77046

Attention: Mr, J. A. Morris

Gentlemen:

After reviewing the schematic diagram of the wellbore
of your State DD ¥Well No. 1, it appears the well is
cased and cemented in such a manner as to contain water
injected into the San Andres pay zones.

[

It will therefore not be necessary to do additional
work on the well as required by Order No. R-5530.

Yours very truly,

JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/fd

cc: EKobbs
Case File MNo. 6008
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